Sept. 10, 19587

Resler & Sheldon
302 Carper Bldg.
Artesia ’ New Mex.

Gentlemen:

We have received Form C~104, Request for Allowable
for your May "B" No. 1 in Unit L of Section 21, T=23-S,
R=-37-E. It appears, howsver, that you have not sub-
mitted Form C-103 on the 53" casing. Prompt approval
will be made of the other forms and an allowable assigned
upon receipt of this Form C~103.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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